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This temple was built during the Qing dynasty to worship the deity
Xuanwu. There are two explanations for its name. One is that a man
by the surname of Yu came from Guangdong to farm here. He
brought a statue of Xuanwu and placed it in his home. Over time,
more and more people moved here. Those from Fujian donated
funds to build this temple. To commemorate this man from Guang-
dong and the residents from Fujian, it was named Guangfu Temple.
Another explanation is that with the protection of Xuanwu, the
people from Guangdong were blessed ( “fu” in Chinese).
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Ganzhenkeng is on the northern side of the Niuchou River Gorge.
During the Qing dynasty, the Chen family came to Taiwan. They planted
silvergrass and built a residence from woven silvergrass stalks, mud and
lime. Their plantation became a small settlement, which was named
Ganzhenkeng. Across the Niuchou River, Wenfeng Village can be seen in
the distance. At number 13, Ganzhenkeng the wooden house built by the
Chen family during the Japanese occupation (1895-1945) has preserved
couplets written in Chinese characters.
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In the 1960s, Jinshi Village was an important paper
production center. There were about 10 traditional paper-
making factories at that time. With the introduction of
machinery, handmade paper fell into decline. In this hilly
terrain, there are places where water accumulates, as well
as thick bamboo forest. Due to these natural advantages,
papermaking factories and troughs for soaking bamboo
were constructed. In the eastern part of the village is an
. area named for the 18 troughs that were built here.

The most weII preserved stone trough system is that of the Lin family. It was built by Lin
Cong-Tian and includes stone grinding wheel, raw materials trough, materials preparation
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Chushuikeng, means a pit from which water emerges, referring to a nearby
spring. The Chushuikeng Trail measures 1.5 meters in length. Part of it is made
up of stone steps installed long ago. Along the way are bamboo forests and
interesting landscapes. The trail ends at the crest line at 1,200 meters in eleva-
tion. Here, there are tea plantations all around with beautiful panoramic views
of peaks wrapped in cloud and mist and between the clouds Ruili Village
appears like a wonderland.

BT - A OURFEEANCOMICEPL TEEHTWSIEWNS LMD~ O
DENODNEEGALATVEY « HAKRAFEOERENLSFAA- LT BN
AEBHA LT TEONERR - SBICEERTPAEETAEVEY - HF0TWVD
BPCE TATOBORLOWISE - ADRBBRAT - £EECHALHADED
BOTKBETEL EWSBOHIRRICEBL £ - SEOKLFMITEIR1200 4
—hLIZUEL BFMALEL LG5 - WRVLCBEHETESLLTY - LA H
FECETELI ENAUOEZRNA TV KRFEIRATY - FATEOBREZHYD
EFEENEYRNEZYTHUNEN T2 THOPOWRDOLSTY -

Renshou

YyFEL
BOEEMECSH

Starlight Forest
ENBELH

@ Chushuikeng Trail
HKnSE

N 5

e B,
Statue of Cai Lun e ‘Guanyin Buddhist Temple and Guanyin Waterfall

T HERS L HERE

Jinshi Village' s past prosperity was due to papermaking.
However, as the papermaking industry declined, residents
turned to tea farming. In the Chushuikeng Community, the Liu
family continues to worship Cai Lun, who is thought to have
invented papermaking techniques.

In early times, paper production involved obtaining bamboo,
soaking it, grinding it, pressing the ground mixture flat and
drying in the sun. It required much manpower and the more
than 200 residents were involved in this industry. There were
those whose job was to carry the finished paper along Jinshi
Old Trail to Wenfeng Village’ s Shuidaotou Community to sell.
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The Guanyin Buddhist Temple is located along the north
completed around 1971. It is devoted to the worship of Guanyi
Niang, Guan Sheng Di Jun, and Ji Gong. From the second floor can

The Guanyin Waterfall Scenic Area is surrounded by mountains an
river. There are eight waterfalls, some of which are truly impressive and so h are no more than
a trickle flowing down from the high mountains, seemingly suspended in orest-shrouded gorge.
Among them, on the fourth level, a fall resembles Guanyin (goddess of mercy) in white robe and, thus,
was named Guanyin Waterfall.
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